
 

 

From:   

Sent: 29 October 2015 12:22 

To: All Elected States Members <AllElectedStatesMembers@gov.je> 

Subject: Jersey Household Income Distribution - 2014/15 

 

BRIEFING 

 

You are invited to a briefing at 10 a.m. on Thursday 12th November 2015 on: 

 

Jersey Household Income Distribution   

2014/2015 
 

 

The briefing will be held on the 9th floor of Cyril Le Marquand House. 

 

The report will be embargoed until 00:01 on Friday 13th November 2015. 

 

The report will cover: 

 Average (mean) household income 

 Composition of household income (earned, unearned, pensions, 
benefits, etc.) 

 Income distribution (equivalised)  

 Median average household income 

 Income quintiles 

 Relative low income 

 Income inequality measures 

 Comparison with 2009/10 Jersey household income 

 Comparison with UK 
 

Throughout the report, analysis will presented: 

mailto:AllElectedStatesMembers@gov.je


 for all households 

 by tenure (owner-occupied, social rental, qualified rental, non-qualified 
accommodation) 

 by household structure (e.g. single adults, couples, with and without 
children, pensioners, etc.)  

 

Regards…………  

 

 

 

States of Jersey Statistics Unit 

Tel:  

E-mail:  

Internet: www.gov.je/statistics 

 

 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 11:16 AM 

To: All Elected States Members <AllElectedStatesMembers@gov.je> 

Subject: RE: Jersey Household Income Distribution - 2014/15 

 

Report and slides attached.  

 

Regards….  

 

 

 

States of Jersey Statistics Unit 

Tel:  

E-mail:  

Internet: www.gov.je/statistics 

  

http://www.gov.je/statistics
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From:   

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 4:59 PM 

To: All Elected States Members <AllElectedStatesMembers@gov.je> 

Cc:  

Subject: Income distribution - deciles 

 

Further to the Chief Ministers’ response of 23rd February 2016 to Deputy Southern’s written 

question regarding household incomes (question number 9246): 

the Statistics Unit have carried out the analysis of the 2014/15 Income Distribution Survey by income 

decile.  

 

The results of this analysis have been uploaded to the Statistics Unit’s website today - please see the 

excel spreadsheet about halfway down the webpage: 

http://www.gov.je/Government/JerseyWorld/StatisticsUnit/PeopleCommunities/Pages/Incomeands

pending.aspx#anchor-0 

 

If you would like to talk through the results, please don’t hesitate to contact either me  

 

 

Regards…  

 

 

 

States of Jersey Statistics Unit 

Tel:  

E-mail:  

Internet: www.gov.je/statistics 
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